Work Plan for Transition Period and On-Going Collaboration
Drafted by Dr. Jonathan Raab and Walker Larsen

For Consideration by MA DG WG at 9/6 Plenary Mtg.
List of Activities (Timelines)
Transition Plan

1. Redline tariff (one month)
2. Develop RFP for online administrator (one month)
3. Consult on online administrator selection, design, and implementation (9 months)

4. As part of the transition effort, utilities will compare their standards w/GRID’s and have process laid out including schedule for developing manual(s) (one month)
5. Add feeder info to existing monthly report (on-going)
6. Accessible geographic mapping that will show feeders/circuits and DG activity (including names of sub-stations, circuits served) (9 months) 
7. Develop role for ombudsman and implement (3 months)
8. Develop near-term clock solution and clock stoppage tracking (while waiting for online system) (3 months)
9. Trouble-shoot during implementation of initial applicant withdrawal (4 months)
10. Develop on-going trainings including online modules (6 months)
11. Plan for monitoring IEEE 1547 and national best practices (3 months)
12. Other?
Transition Plan Questionss

A) Meet weekly for first month (redlined tariff and RFP for online administrator development) and then monthly thereafter?

B) What needs to wait for DPU approval before starting, and what doesn’t?

C) Is facilitation support needed for transition period?  Any additional consulting support?
D) Other?
On-Going Collaboration

13. Technical committee working on standards manual (2x year)

14. Other?

